

1881 February the 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday.  
 The church met and devine survisse proseeded to bisness.  
 1<sup>st</sup>: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2<sup>nd</sup>: Opend a door for the reseption of members.  
 3<sup>rd</sup>: By motion ands econd the church calles for minister  
 and deacons for the perpos of ordaing Brother Wm. Bewley  
 and brother Wm. Downing to the work of the minister at  
 our next meeting.  
 4<sup>th</sup>: Brothern Volenteerd to bare the requests to the Difern  
 Churchs P. C. Warren, D. Bradshaw to Mount Pleasant; E. Berry,  
 S. Johnson to Friendship; P. Carter to Scages Creek.  
 J. Britt to Freedom.  
 4<sup>th</sup>: Received the resignation of brother I. S. Stovall as  
 our pastor and recoiled Brother I. S. Stovall to pastoriall  
~~xxxx~~ ceas of Church.  
 G. G. Holder, Cleark I. S. Stovall, Md.

1881 March the 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday.  
 The church met and after devine survisse proseeded to bisness.  
 1<sup>st</sup>: Invited visiting member to seats with us.  
 2<sup>nd</sup>: Opend a door for the reseption of members; received  
 on the credit of a letter Sistear Martha Bewley.  
 3<sup>rd</sup>: the rfernce of the presbatty taken up and continuad  
 untell May meeting.  
 4<sup>th</sup>: Brother volenterd to bare the reques to the difern  
 Churches P. C. Warren, D. Bradshaw to Mount Pleasant;  
 E. Berry to Friendship; P. Carter to Scages Creek J. Britt  
 to Freedom.  
 5<sup>th</sup>: By motion and second the church greed to release  
 brother O. B. Bewley as sexton and by motion and second  
 the church appointed brother Sameul Crumpton Sexton.  
 G. G. Holder, Cleark W. H. Downing, Md. protem

(Page 220)

1881 April the 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday.  
 The church met and after prar proseeded to bisness.  
 1<sup>st</sup>: Invited visiting member to seats with us.  
 2<sup>nd</sup>: Open adoor for reseption of members.  
 G. G. Holder, Clkrk E. Berry, Md. protemt.

1881 May the 1 Saturday.  
 The church met and after devine survis proceed to bisness.  
 1<sup>st</sup>: Invited visiting members to seates with us.  
 2<sup>nd</sup>: Open a door for the reseption of member.  
 3<sup>rd</sup>: Motion and second we resceieve the letter of Sisster  
 Martha Beuley.  
 4<sup>th</sup>: the reforme of ordination taken up the prisbatty  
 formed by Elder I. S. Stovall from Friendship; E. Bertram  
 form Mt. Pleasant; O. A. Bargess from Scages Creek.  
 5<sup>th</sup>: Brothner Wm. H. Downing and Brother Wm. Bewley present-  
 ed for exammation they being found orthordoxe in the faith,  
 they was ordain minister of the Gospil by prary and the  
 laying on of hands.  
 6<sup>th</sup>: Brother I. S. Stovall exsepts the car of this church.  
 G. G. Holder, Cl. E. Bertrem, Md. protemt.

1881 July the 1st Saturday.

The church met at Concord and after preaching by Elder J. M. Johnson proceeded to buisness.

1st: Invited visiting Brethren & Sisters to seats with us.

2nd: Opened th door for the reception of members.

Done and signed by order of the church, 1st Saturday in June 1881.

G. G. Holder, Clk.

I. S. Stovall, Mod.

1881 July ~~the~~ 1st Saturday.

The church at Concord met and after preaching by Elder W. H. Downing proceeded to buisness.

1st: Opened the door for the reception of members.

2nd: By motion and second agree to release Bro. W. H. Downing from the Deaconship he being regularly Ordained to the Ministry.

3rd: Appointed Elder W. H. Downing & Breth. E. Berry, John F. Britt & G. G. Holder Alternat to represent us in our next association.

Done & Signed by order of the church this July 2nd 1881.

G. G. Holder, Clk.

W. H. Downing, Mod.

1881 August eht 1 Saturday 1881

The church met after preching by Elder R. Litterel proceeded to bisness.

1st: Opened the foors for the recrption of members.

2nd: ~~Ex~~ the letter to the association call~~e~~d for read and received.

G. G. Holder, Clerk.

I. S. Stovall, Md.

September the 1 Saturday 1881

The church met and after preaching by Elder I. S. Stovall. Prosceds to bisseness.

1st: Invited visiting members to seatsw tih us.

2nd: Opened ~~exd~~ the doors for the reception of members, the same meeting protracted.

September the 12 recieved by ~~Experi~~Esperianc N. P. Jones and E. K. Jones.

September the 13 recived by ~~Exprianc~~ G. W. Jones and Jane Rigdon.

G. G. Holder, Clerk

I. S. Stovall, Md.

(Page 222)

October the 1 Saturday 1881

The church met and after preaching by Elder W. H. Downing

1st: Invited visiting membes to beats with us.

2nd: Opend the doors for reseption of members; received by ~~Expperanc~~ Emuline Berk and Mary Bybee.

I. R. Beata

W. H. Downing Md protem.

November the 1 Saturday 1881.

The church met and after preaching by Eld I. S. Stovall proceeded to business.

1st: Invited visiting brethren to seats with us.

2nd: Opened the foors for the reception of members.  
 3rd: Recd the resignation of Bro. I. S. Stovall as ~~pastor~~  
 pastor of this church.  
 4th: The church calls Bro. John Keeth to the pastoral Care  
 of the church for the next year. Brethren volunteered to  
~~make~~ beare the request to Friendship Church (Viz) W. H.  
 Downing, John F. Br~~x~~itt. O. Buley, Nathaniel Jones & E.  
 Berry.  
 Done & signed by order of the Church at her conference  
 Meeting in November 1881.  
 G. G. Holder, Clk. I. S. Stovall, Mod.

1881 December the 1st Saturday 1881.  
 The church met and after preching by Elder Wm. H. Downing  
 proceeded to bisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: Opemd the foors ~~of~~ for the reception of members.  
 G. G. Helder, Clk. E. Butran Md. protemt.

(\*age 223)

January the 1~~st~~ Saturday 1882  
 The church met and after prare proseeded to bisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting brethren to seats with us.  
 2nd: offerd a oppertunity for the reseption of members.  
 3rd: The church calls Elder I. S. Stovall to the pastoral  
 care of this Church.  
 4th: Brothern volenteerd to bare the request to Freindship  
 to with Sam~~e~~ Crumpton, W. K. Jones, E. Berry.  
 This don and Signed by order of the church.  
 G. G. Holder, Clk. E. Berry, Md. protem.

1882 February the 1 Saturday 1882.  
 The church met and after prare proseeded to bisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting brethren to seats with us.  
 2nd: Offord a oppertunity for the reseption of members.  
 E G. G. Holder, Clk. E. Berry Md. protem.

1882 March the 1st Daturday 1882. The church met and after  
 preaching by Brother I. S. Stovall proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting Brothers & Sisters of Sister Churches  
 to seats ~~with us~~  
 2nd: Proclamed the Door of the church open for the recept-  
 ion of members. 3rd: Called for Refferencs, none.  
 4th: Granted Brother James E. Downing a letter of dismission.  
 5th: The church approve.  
 J. R. Beam Clerk Wm. H. Downing, Md.

1882 April the 1st Saturday 1882.  
 The church met and after preaching by Brother I. S. Stoball  
 proceeded to bisnesss. 1st: Invited Visitin~~g~~ Rethern  
 & Sisters ~~xxxxxx~~ of sister Churches to seats whth us.  
 2nd: Proclamed the door of the church open for the res-  
 eption of members. 3rd:

3rd: Received the report of the commity sent to our Suster Church at Friendship and the commity discharged, the request part gtanted.

J. R. Beam, Slk.

I. S. Stovall, Moderator

- 1882 May the first Saturday 1882.  
The church met and after preaching by Brother I. S. Stovall proceeded to bisness. 1st: Invited Brothers and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us,

(Page 224)

2nd: Proclaimed the coor of the church open for the re-ception of members, none.

3rd: ~~Refere~~ N<sub>o</sub> refferance. On motion the church appointed ~~Ephriam~~ Brother Ephriam Berry and John F. Britt a commity to select a place for the stand at the association.

- 1882 June the 1st Saturday 1882.  
The church met and after preaching by Broth. Wm. Buly proseeded to bisness by requesting Brother Wm. Buly to act as Moderator P.T. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats; 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reception of members.

The United Baptist Church met on the first Saturday in July at Concord 1882 and after preaching by Wm. H. Downing proceeded to buziness.

1st: Invited Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us; 2nd: The church ready to receive members. 3rd: By provate ballot appoint Brethren to the Association Wm. H. Downing, E. Berry, John Britt and J. R. Beam in case of failure, J. R. Beam.

E. Berry, Asst. Clk.

Wm. H. Downing, Mod.

- 1882 August the 1 Saturday 1882.  
The United Baptist Church of Christ at Concord met and after preaching by Brother Isaac S. Stovall proceeded to bisness.  
1st: Invited Vrothers and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with s; 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reception of members; the church sned \$2 Contribution amount of money reced in the treasury Wm. M. Steenburgan 25 ct; John Buly 10 ; P. Carter 15 cts; Jas. Borders 15 cts; E. Bery 25cts; J. R. Beam 25; Mary Harrison 5 cts.

- 1882 September the first Saturday 1882.  
The church met and after prayr proceeded to business. 1st: Invited Brothers and Sisters of Sister Church to Seeats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church to open for the Resecption of members, had nond.

- 1882 Qhtober 1882.  
The church met and after Worship proceeded to business, by requesting Brother E. Berry to act as moderator; Invited Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats x with us.; 2nd: proclaiged the door of the church open for the reseption of members; received none.

November the 1st Saturday.

(Note here: These names are not on the roll from here on)

The church met ~~and~~ at a protracted meeting and after inviting Brothers and Sister Churches to seats with us, proclaimed the door of the Church open for the resception of members; received by Experience Frances Berry, Sally Crumpton, Charles ~~Carver~~ Greever Moly Britt, E. Britt, Molly Rigdon, Mary Francis, James Crumpton Thomas Moran, L. D. Carver.

(Page 225)

Ellen Greever, Allis Greever, B. Ellen Crumpton, Kittie Stovall, S. Harrison, Elizabeth Carver on Credith of letter Nanny Smith restored & c at the water. 3rd: Granted Winny letter of dismissal.

December 1882

The church met and after preaching by I. S. Stovall proceeded to buisness. 1st: Visiting Brothers and Sisters invited to seats 2nd: Proclaimed the Door of the Church open for The reseption of

members; 3rd: Received a request by hands of BreMhren H. Pitock Pitcock and J. Burgess from our Siter Church at Pleasant Point requesting the ministerial of Bro. Wm. H. Downing the request granted.

January 1883.

The church met and afterprayr proceeded to busness; 1st: Invited visitng Brothern and Sisters to seats with us.; 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members 3rd: By Motion and second the Church call Brother J.I. S. Stovall to the care of our church, Brethren James Low, E.Greever, John Britt and O. Berry to beare this request with 4th: By motion and second the Church appoint Bro. John Rigdon Sexton .

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

February 1883.

February the 1st Saturday 1883 the Church met and after preaching by Brother Wm. H. Downing proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting ~~xxxxxx~~ Brothers and Sisters to seats with us; 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church ipen for the reseption of members. 3rd: The request to our Sister Church at Friendship granted and commity diwcharged. 4th: The Church by motion appoint a commity of 2 to ~~wh~~, James Loww and O. Buly to see Brother George Britt and John F. Britt and James Borders to see S. Peck for Joining the Methodist Church and R port at next meeing, Feb the 1st ~~xxxxxx~~ Sunday. The church met and received Lucy J. Bewly Restoration.

E. Berry, A.C.

Wm. H. Downing, Md.

1883 March the first Saturday, 1883.

The church met and after preac~~ing~~ by Brother Wm. H. Down- ing proseeded to business. 1st: Invited Visiting Brothers and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed door of the church open for reseption of Members. Received Thomas Britt by Experience 3rd: The commity appointed to see Brother G. Britt for joining the Method~~ist~~st inform the Church they had seen him and hs is satisfied and requested his name taken from

this ~~man~~ Church the Church excluded him from this Church  
 , the case of S. Peck continued until next meeting.  
 4th: Brother A. F. Isenburt and L. J. Isenburg granted  
 letters of dismissal.

- 1883 April the 1st Saturday 1883.  
 The church met and proceeded to business. Recd. George  
 Rigdon by Experience and Baptism the case of Sister Nancey  
 Peck taken up and seh excluded.  
 E. Berry, Mod pt.

(Page 226)

- 1883 May the 1st Saturday 1883.  
 The church met and after preaching by Wm. H. Downing pro-  
 ceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren and  
 Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us.  
 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the church open for the res-  
 eption of members; Received Elizabeth Carver letter  
 3rd: Mary Tom Carver granted a letter of simission.  
 P. Carter paid 15 cents into the treasury.  
 J. R. Beam, Clk.
- 1883 June the 1st Saturday.  
 The church met and after preaching by Brother I. S. Stovall  
 proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren  
 and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us.  
 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the  
 Reseption of members.
- 1883 July the 1st Saturday.  
 The church met and after preaching by Bron. Wm. H.  
 Downing proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting  
 Btethren and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us.  
 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the resept-  
 ion of members. 3rd: Proceeded by private ballot to appoint  
 members to the association as follows, towit, Elder Wm.  
 H. Downing, E. Berry, Milton Berry and in case of failure  
 J. R. Beam the clerk to prepare the 1stter to the Assoc-  
 iation by Motion and second agreed to send \$2 to the  
 Association.
- 1883 August the 1st Saturday.  
 The church met and after preaching by Brother Wm. Buly  
 proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethern and Sisters  
 of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proc-  
 laimed the door of the Church open for reseption of members.  
 3rd: the letter to the association cald for red and r e-  
 ceived.  
 Wm. Bewly, Md pt.
- 1883 September the 1st Saturday.  
 The church met and after preaching by Brother Wm. H. Down-  
 ing and Wm. Buly proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting  
 Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats  
 with us; 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for  
 the Reseption of members.

1883 October the 1st Saturday 1883.  
The church met and after preaching by Brother John Keath proceeded to business. 1st Invited Brethren and Sisters of ~~Sister~~ Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: Brother E. Berry informed the Church that Bro. John Rigdon wished to be released as Sexton, by motion the church appointed Brother Sidney Johnson, Sexton. ~~Bro~~ J. Keath, Md. pt.

(Page 227)

1883 November the 1st Saturday.  
Few members met, no business done.  
E. Berry, Md.

1883 December the 1st Saturday.  
The church met and after preaching by Brother --Roof proceeded to business. 1st: Brethern and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The church amount a Charge against Brother G. M. Greevor, G. W. Jones, Thomas Britt and L. D. Carver for immoral Conduct and cite them to our next meeting, commity as follows, James Lane, Obadiah Byly to see Brother C. M. Greever, N. Jones & James Borders to see Brother G. W. Jones; E. Berry & W. H. Downing to see Brother L. D. Carver & Thomas Britt. 4th: Recd. by the hands of Brethren Wm. A. Cockrell & N. L. Hinton a request formour sister Church at Friendship requesting the ministerial aid of Elder Wm. H. Downing, the request granted.

1884 January the 1st Saturday. No business done.

1884 February the 1st Saturday.  
The church met and after preac ing proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethern and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: Called for the refference. 4th: ~~Excluded~~ Agree to bare with Brother Greever 5th: Exclude Brother G. W. Jones for immoral Conduct. 6th: Agree to bear with Brother Thomas Birtt. 7th: Exclude L. D. Carver for Immoral Conduct. 8th: Passed arisatution, any member committing a publick offence shall have 2 or 3 meetings to make his or her ~~ack~~ acnolagement if not made in that time to be delt with as a transgressor to take affect at our May meeting.

1884 March the 1st Saturday.  
Church met few members done no business.

1884 April the 1st Saturday.  
The church met and after vo proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethern and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: the church proceed to call Brother I. S. Stovall to the Pastoral care of the

and appointed Brether E. Berry, Sam James Crumpton and Milton Berry to bear this request to our Sister Church at Friendship, Allen Co. Ky.

(Page 228)

4th: Brother William Steenburgan granted a letter of dismission. 5th: Received a request by the hands of Brother H. Pticoock from our Sister Church at Pleasant Point requesting the ministerial and pastoral care of Brother Wm. H. Downing the request granted.

Jas. R. Beam, Clk.

E. Berry, Md. p.tem.

1884 1st Saturday in May

Therx After preaching by E. Butram set for business.

1st: Opened the door for reseption of members.

2nd: The request to Friendship Church returned, granted and indorsed by us. 3rd: Appointed a commity to draft specifications for a new house.

1884 1st Saturday in June 1884.

1st: Opened the door for the reseption of members.

2nd: Heard the Report of the Call meeting, there action indorsed.

W. H. Denwing, Clk.

I. S. Stovall, Md.

1884 July

The church met and worship proceed to business.

1st: Granted Visiting members to seats

2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Churchopen for the reseption of members. 3rd: By provate ballot appointed Wm. H. Downing, E. Berry and J. F. Britt and in case of failure Elder Wm. Buly members to the association.

W. H. Downing, Md.

1884 August the 1st Saturday.

The church met and after preaching by Elder I. S. Stovall sit for business.

1st: Opened the door for the reseption of members.

2nd: Calledfor Refference whereupon the latter to the Association was read and adopted as amended.

Wm. H. Downing, Clk. P.t.

I. S. Stovall, Md.

1884 September 1884.

The church met and after preaching by I. S. Stovall.

1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sister of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Opened the foer for the reseption of members, cald for Refference none. the Clerk requested to fech the Rules of Decoruim to next meeting.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

I. S. Stovall, Md.

1884 October the 1st Saturday.

The Church met and after preaching by Brother William Buly proceed to business. 1st: by motion and second request Brother Wm. Buly to act as maoerator.

2nd: Invited visiting Brethren to seats with us.

3rd: Proclaimed the door of the church open for the reseption of members. 4 th: the act of Februry meeting Ratified.

J. R. Beam, Clk

Wm. Buly, Mod. Pt.



- 1884 October the 30th day 1884.  
The church set in the day and received Riley Eaton by Experience and Baptism and at night the Church set and received Jasper Berry and Haden Payne by Experience and Baptism.
- 1884 November the first Saturday 1884.  
The church met and after preaching proceeded to Business.  
1st: Invited visiting Brethern and Sisters to seat with us  
2nd: Proclaimed the Door of the Church open for the Reseption of members. 3rd: Brother I. S. Stovall Released his pastorial Care of the Church and the Church received it by his request. 4th: The Church call Brother John Keeth to the Care of the Church. 5th: The church send E. Berry & Nathan Jones to bare the request to Friendship Church this donexa and signed by order of the Church.  
E. Berry, Clerk protem I. S. Stovall, Mdtor.
- 1884 December  
The United Baptist Church of Jesus Christ met at Concord the 1st Saturday in December 1884, and after divine service then proceeded to business. Motioned that we releas the commity done and signed by order of the Church.  
Brother Berry, Moderator.  
P. C. Warren, Clerk P Tem.
- 1885 January  
We the Members of Concord Church met on Saturday January 1st Saturday 1885 and Excluded Thomas Britt for Drunkeness and Swea ring; Also Excluded Charles Greever for the same offesce; also Thomas Moren for Drinking & Dancing also take up the case of E. Elmore for swearing and appoint Nathaniel Jones & Riley Eaton

(Page 230)

to see and talk with him and cite him to the next meeting to saswer for himself.  
P. C. Warren, Clk. P.T. E. Berry, Moderator.

- 1885 February the 1st Saturday 1885.  
The church met and afterpray proceeded to business.  
1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats with us.  
2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The refference cald for and the case of Brother Elmore taken up, Brother N. Jones stated he had seen Brother Elmore, Brother Elmore not p̄sent on Motion the Church bare with him until next meeting.  
J. R. Beam, Clk.
- 1885 March the 1st Saturday.  
The church met and after preaching by Brother John Keeth proceeded to business. 1st: Invited ~~visiting~~ Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats. 2nd: the case of Brother Elmore contunued until next meeting. 3rd: Proclaimed the Door of the Church open for the Reseption of members. 4th: By motion and Second the Church call Brother Wm. Bewley assistant Moderator also granted Sister Nancy Smith a letter of Dismission.

1885 April the 1st Saturday.  
The Church met and after prayr proceeded to business.  
1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats with us.  
2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the re-  
seption of members. 3rd: the commity appointed to see  
Brother E. Elmore Released, Brother Elmore not present  
and not given the Church satisfaction by motion and second  
the Church Exclude him from the Church.

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

(Page 231\*)

1885 May the 1st Satueday 1885.  
The Church met and after prayr proceed to business.  
1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches  
invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the  
Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The case of  
Molly Rigdon taken up for Dancing and She Excluded.

E. Berry, MD. PT.

1885 June the 1st Saturday 1885.  
The Church met and after preaching by Brother John Keeth  
proceeded to business. 1st: Invited Brothers ans Sisters  
of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the  
door of the Church open for the reseption of members.

1885 July the 1st Saturday 1885.  
The Church mat and preaching by Brother James Johnson pro-  
ceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters  
of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed  
the door of the Church open for the reseption of members.  
3rd: pproceeded to appoint messingers to the Assosiation to-  
wit, Elder Wm. Byly, E. Berry & J. R. Beam and in case of  
failure Milton Berry, agreed to send \$1.50 contrubution.  
4th: By motion and second the Church request the Associa-  
tion to renew correspeondence with Sister Assosiations  
towit, Concord, Stogdins N. Valley and P. Creek. The Clerk  
to write the letter to the assosiation.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

I. S. Stovall, Md. P.T.

1885 August the 1st Saturday 1885.  
The Church met no preacher, after prayr proceed to busin-  
ess. 1st: Invited Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches  
to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church  
open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The letter to the  
Assosiation read and recd.

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

(Page 232)

1885 September theelst Saturday.  
The Church met and after prea ching by Brother R. Liturl  
proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brothers and Sisters  
of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaim-  
ed the door of the Church open for the Reseption of members.  
J. R. Beam, Clk.

1885 October 1885  
No preacher, No Church Business done.

1885 November

1885 November 1885  
No business done.

1885 December. No Church business.

1886 January 1886. No business done.

1886 February 1886. No business. No meeting.

1886 March 1886.  
The Church met. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sisters to seats with us. 2nd: Church are ready to receive members. 3rd: By motion and second the Church Exclude Jasper Berry for dancing and swearing by his request. 4th: By motion and second amounts a charge against Brother H. Payne for swearing. Brethren Joseph Johnson and N. P. Jones to see him and labour with him and Report next meeting. 5th: Susin Settles granted a letter of Dismission.

J. Berry, Md. P.T.

1886 April 1886. No Record.

1886 May 1886. No Record.

(Page 233)

1886 June Meeting 1st Saturday 1886.  
Motioned and Second to take up the case of Brother Haden Payne. Motion and second that we postpone the case till next meeting. Brother Nahtahiel Jones & Brother James Lane to see Brother Payne and cite him to Church. 2nd: Received a request from Friendship Church for ministerial and Decon aid for the purpose of ordaining Brother J. H. Walker as a deacon and the request granted. 3rd: We call Brother I. S. Stovall to the pastoral Care of this Church, Brethren Nolend to bear this request to his Church Brethren N. P. Jones and E. Berry.

1886 July the 1st Saturday 1886.  
The Church met and after prayr proceded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseptionof members. 3rd: Called for the refference, the case of Brother H. Payne takin up the Brethren appointed to labor with him made their Report and they released. Brother Payne not present on Motion and Second the Church Exclude him. 4th: Proceeded by private ballot to appoint ms. to the Assosiation, to wit, E. Berry, N. P. Jones, & J. R. Beam and in case of failure James Borders agreed to send \$1.50 cents contribution.  
J. R. Beam, Clk. E. Berry, Md. P.T.

1886 August 1st Day.  
Received by Experience and Baptism Jubal Payne & Janey Payne also Wm. Wood.

- 1886 August the 1st Saturday 1886.  
The Church met and after prayr and singing proceeded to  
bisness. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister  
Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door  
of the Church open for the R<sup>E</sup>spectin of Members.  
J. R. Beam, Clk. E. Berry, Md. P.T.
- 1886 August first Sunday agreed to protract the meeting, it  
continued untill the first Saturday in September and Rec-  
eivied by ~~Expekkkmmmm~~ Members as follows by <sup>x</sup>perience and  
Baptism: Clement Borders, Thomas Borders, William Gore,  
W. H. H. Border, G.H. Pitcock, H. C. Steenbergan, W. H.  
Hollen, E.T. Thomerson, G. E. Taber, Restored H. E. Ish-  
burge, Thomas Payne, G. W. Jones Restord ~~H~~ Bettie Whitney,  
Bettie Thomerson, Katharine Rigdon, William Mathews,  
Malinda Payne, Restored J. H. Steenborgan, Lulie Combs,  
Ellen Steenborgan, ~~km~~ Lucinda Jones, Martha Bewley,  
Melissey Payne, Bellvara Carver, Allis Harrison, Martha  
Johnson, Francis Jones, Alice Wyatt, Rhoda Berry, Allice  
Wood, Lene~~tt~~er Johnson, Elizabeth Lane, Sarah Jones,  
John E. Harp, W. D. Oliver, Mary E. Oliver, Restord G. S.  
Oliver, Ores Williams, Anie Bewley, Kittie Carter, Effie  
Steenborgan, Manda Combs, Margaret E. Oliver, Chorce Jones  
Mahala Jones, Kittie Borders, Restord N. Jones, James Peck,  
Kittie Johnson, Thomas Smith, Adaline Warren.
- 1886 October the 1st Saturday 1886.  
The Church met and after sining and prayr proceed to business.  
1st; Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats with us.  
2nd: Proclaimed the Door of Church open for the Reception  
of members. 3rd: On motion and second the Church appoing  
G. E. Tabor Ast. Clerk.
- (Page 235)
- 1886 Notobet 1st Saturday.  
We met and appointed G. E. Tabor Secretary for a Building  
Committy for anew Church house P. C. Warren President,  
he appointed the Building committee:  
James W. Peck G. E. Oliver  
E. Berry N. P. Jones.
- 1886 November 1886.  
The United Baptist Church met on the 1st Saturday in Nov-  
ember 1886 and after preaching by Elder I. S. Stovall pro-  
ceed to business. The Church mount a Charge against John  
Harp for cursing and Swearing By Motion and Second the  
Church Exclude him.
- 1887 Concord Church met 1st Saturday in February, after Services  
Visiting members was Invited to seats. 2nd: The House was  
organized for business. 3rd: Motion mad and second to  
grant Allis Wyatts Request which was to erace her name  
from the Church Book. 4th: Motion was made and Second  
that A commity should be appointed to go and talk to  
Luvilla Jones and Allis Harrison the Commity Brethren  
J. M. Borders, and N. P. Jones. Allis Wyatt name erased  
from the Church Book.

1887 March the 1st Saturday 1887.  
The United Baptist Church at Concord met and after divine Services proceeded to business. 1st; Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the Reseption of Members. 2nd; Motion ~~was~~ that we Exclude Louwilia Jones and Allis Harrison for Immoral Conduct at there request. 3rd: Motion that we appoint Commity to visit Sister Fannie Jones and report at next meeting the commity James Peck and G. W. Jones.

1887 April the 1st Saturday 1887.  
The Church met and after Preaching by Brother I. S. Stovall proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The refference of last meetint taken up and continued the Church appoint a commity to see Brether G. W. Jones, E. Berry and G. S. Oliver to see him and Report at next meeting also appointed James Lane and P. C. Warren a commity to see Brother G. Pitcock and cite him to next meeting to answer for immoral conduct also granted Sister Cammilla Stennburgan a letter of dismission, also Brother Obadiah Bewley and wife granted letters of dismission.  
J. R. Beam, Clk. I. S. Stovall, Md.

1887 May the 1st Saturday 1887.  
The Church met and after preaching by Elder I. S. Stovall proceeded to Buissness. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Churchopen for reseption of members. Received Aaron Isenburg and wife by letter, 3rd: The case of Sister Jones continued. 4th: the commity appointed to see Brother G. W. Jones made their report and they released, Brother Jonesnot here the church restored him also the commity appointed to see BRother G. Pitcock made there Report and they released, Brother Pitcock not her the Church restord him.

1887 June the 1st Saturday 1887.  
The Church met and after Preaching by Elder I. S. Stovall Proceeded to bussiness. 1st: Misiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for reseption of members. 3rd: The case of Sister Jones taken up Brother Peck made his report and he released, the Church on motion and second Exclude Sister Jones, Brother S. ovall, time of 12 month call being out on Motion and second the Church call Brothere I. S. Stovall to the Pastorial Care of the Church for ther term of 12 months, Brethren E. Berry, & J. W. Peck to bear the request to Friendship Church Allen County.

1887 July the 1st Saturday.  
The ~~Exm~~ Baptist Church at Concord met the 1st Saturday in July for the purposes of Worshiping and preaching the house was organized for business and visiting members was invited to seats and buisness was proceeded with 1st. Brother Tabor called his letter which was granted unto him.

1887 July con't.  
By motion and second Brother E. Berry and Wm. Buly and Brother Oliver, Brother Peck alternate ~~69~~ the Association. On motion aend the Association Two dollard to pay expensed of publishing minutes.

1887 ~~September~~ August the 1st Saturday 1887.  
The Church met and after singing and prayr proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brothe s and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats wih us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: the letter to the assosiation read and ~~re~~ ordered to be anasing- ed. Motion and second that this Church request the assos- iation to drop ~~xxxxxx~~ correspondence with the Original Green River Assisiation and that be inserted in the letter to the association.  
J. R. Beam, Clk. E. Berry, Md. P.T.

1887 September the 1st Saturday 1887.  
The Church met and after preaching by Brother I. S. Stowall proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters os Sister Churches invited to seats. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open ofr the Reseption of members. 3rd: On motion agreed to Mount acharge against Brother Billy Wood for Immoral Conduct. The Church agree for Brother Warren to see Brother Wood and cite him to next meeting. 4th: On motion the Church Exclude Brother G. W. Jones for immoral Conduct and treating the Church with contempt. The Church appoint James W. Peck and Milton Berry Trustees.

Whereas the Barren River Assisiation continued correspond- ence with the Green River Assosiation knowing that they are not Identified with us as they will not receive members from the Missionary without Rebaptising them on Motion we the Church

(Page 238)

at Concord, Barren County, Ky. resolved that we do not endorse the principle of Rebaptism therefore we do not endorse the act of our Assosiation in continuing Corres- pondance with the Green River Assosiation.

1887 October the 1st Saturday.  
The Church met and after preaching by Brother I. S. Sroval proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches Invited to seats. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The case of Brother Wood continued. 4th: On motion and second the Church appoint Brother E. Berry fowman of the building commity of the Church house. 5th: On motion the Church granted Brother G. S. Oliver and his wife letters of dismission also Brother H. D. Oliver and wife granted letters of dismission.

1887 November. No Record.

1887 December 1887. The Church met and granted Ony Williams aletter of Dismission.

Uberto W. Carter joined the Original Concord Church in August the year 1904.

(Page 239)

1888 January

We the United Baptist Church at Concord met the first Saturday in January 1888. 1st: Invited visiting Brothers and Sisters to seats. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open. 3rd: The refference called for 4th: Motion and second received Report of the Commity and the Commity discharged. 5th: Brother W. B. Wood gave satisfaction to the Church; Motion and Second that Brother Lane and Brother Peck be appointed a commity to cite Brother Isaac Buly to our next meeting.

1888 February . The Original Baptist Church of Christ at Concord met on the 1st Saturday in February 1888 and after divine Service proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open. 3rd: Motion ~~an~~ that we receive the Report of the Commity & the Commity discharged. 4: Motion that the case of Brother Isaac Buley be continued until our next meeting. 5th: On motion we receive the request of Little Barren River Church requesting for part of Elder Wm. Buley's time as pastor of that Church, the request granted, done at our regular Churchmeeting by order of the Church.

Elder Bradloe, Md. P.T.

1888 March. The Church met and after singing and prayr proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: the case of Brother Isaac Buley taken up and he excluded for Drunkenness also Sister Allis Wood and Sally Crumpton Excluded, Sister Wood for dancing and Sister Crumpton for Swearing &c using provan language. Also Sister Martha Johnson for Dancing also J. H. Steenburgan for dancing also eccluded E. B. Murphy for immoral language. On motion and second the Church granted Sister Olivia Downing a letter of Dismission.

Jas. R. Beam, Clk.

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

(Page 240)

1888 Arpil. The Old United Baptist Church met the first Saturday in April 1888 for the purpose of Worship. The Church was organized for business. 1st: Visiting members was invited to seats. 2nd: Sister Mary Bybee Excluded for immoral conduct. 3rd: Sister Bellvare Carver Excluded By her request.

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

1888 May. the first Saturday 1888. The Church at Concord met and afer preaching by Elder I. S. Stovall proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: Broter William Gore and wife granted letter of Dismission. 4th: By motion and second the Church

Exclude Brother George Rigdon for Immoral Conduct.  
J. R. Beam, Clk. I. S. Stovall, Md.

1888 June the 1st Saturday.  
The Church met and after service proceed to business.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the re-sep-tion of members. 3rd: On motion the Church grants Brother Riley Eaton a letter of dismission. 4th: On motion and second the church appoint Brother H. A. Borders assistant Clerk.  
H. A. Borders, Ast. Clk. E. Berry, Mod, P.T.

1888 July the 1st Saturday 1888.  
The Church met and after service proceeded to business.  
1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sisters to seats with us  
2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reception of members. 3rd: Clk. for reference. 4th: Inquired for the peace of the Church. 5th: On motion proceeded to appoint delegates to the association as follows: Elder Wm. Bewley, Brethren E. Berry and James W. Peck in case of failure James Borders. 6th: Brother Stovall tendered his Resignation and was by a motion released by the Church. 7th: The Church agreed to call Brother William Buley to the Pastoral care of the Church for the term of one year.  
H, A. Borders, Clk. P.T. I. S. Stovall, Mod.

(Page 241)

1888 August. The Church met on the 1st Saturday in August 1888, and after ~~services~~ services proceeded to business. 1st: Invited ~~visiting~~ Brothers and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the church open for the re-sep-tion of members, the Church by Motion agree to bear with Sisters Rigdon until next meeting. The letter to the Association read and ordered assigned, the Church send \$1.50 cts contribution.  
H. A. Borders, Ast. Clk. E. Berry, Mod. P.T.

1888 September. The Church met and After divine Service proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the re-sep-tion. 3rd: The case of Sister Cat Rigdon was taken up and a committee appointed to see her and report next meeting.  
S. C. Borders, Clk. P.T. E. Berry, Mod. P.T.

1888 October. The United Baptist met the 1st Saturday in Oct- 1888 and after Service proceeded to business. 1st: Invited Brethren and Sisters to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open. 3rd: Motion and second that the Church exclude Sister Rigdon, by her request. 4th: Motion and second that we Exclude Brother Riley Eaton for Joining the Reformers.  
H, A. Borders, Ast. Clerk. E. Berry Md. P.T.



1888 November, The 1st Saturday 1888 the Church met and after preaching by Brother Wm. Flowers proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters of Sister Churches invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: Sister Emeriah Burk granted a letter of dismission.  
J. R. Beam, Clk. Wm. Flowerd, Md. PT.

(Page 242)

1889 January. No record.

1889 February. The 1st Sarurday in February 1889 the Church at Concord met and after preaching by William Flowers then proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sisters to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open.  
P. C. Warren, Clk. P.T. ~~Emx~~Wm. Flowers, Mod.

1889 March. The 1st Saturday in March 1889 the Original Baptist Church met at Concord and after divine service then proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door open.  
P. C. Warren, Cl, P. Tem Bro. Wm. Flowers, Mod.

1889 April. No minutes.

1889 May. The Church met at Concord the 1st Saturday in May 1889 which after service proceeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brethren and Sisters to seats with us. 2nd: Motion and second that the Church call Revd. Washington Wells to the pastorail Care of the Church which is a ~~unanimous~~ unanimous call. Ast.  
H. A. ~~xxxxx~~ Borders, Clk. Brother ~~MX~~W<sub>2</sub>lls, Md.

1889 June. The Church met 1st Saturday in June 1889 after service proceeded to business. 1st: Invited Brethren and Sisters to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the church open. 3rd: Motion and second that the Church grant Brother Thomas Payne and his wife a leter of dismission.  
H. A. Borders, Assistant Clk. Bro. Washington Wells, Md.

1889 July, the 1st Saturday 1889 the Church met and after preaching by Elder Washing Wells proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reception of members. 3rd: Brother J. Lane informed the Church that Sister Kitty Johnson had been dancing. The Church appoint Brethern E. Berry and J. Lane to cite her to next meeting the Church mounts a Charge against Brothe r Sidney Johnson for having dancing in his house, E. Berry to see him andcite him to next meeting, also Matildy Jones, charged with dancing, Brother J. W. Peck and J. O. Warren to see hñm and cite her to the next meeting; On Motion the Church exclude Bro. George Pitcock by his request for dancing and Drunkeness.

July con't.

The Church appointed members to the association as follows to wit, E. Berry, P. C. Warren, J. W. Peck and in case of failure J. R. Beam, the Church send one Dollar and 50 cents contribution.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

Wm. Wells, Md.

1889 August, the 1st Saturday 1889.

The Church met and after prayr proceeded to business.

1st: Visiting Brethern and Sisters invited to seats with us.

2nd: Proclaimed the door of the church open.

3rd: The case of Sister Kitty Johnson taken up the Brethren appointed to see her made there report and they released. Johnson, not present on Motion and Second the Church Exclude her for dancing; the case of Brother Sidney Johnson taken up, Brother Bery informed the Church he had seen him and requested time to come and answer for himself, Brother Johnson not present the Church continued the case until next meeting, the case of Sister Matilda Jones taken up, the Brethren appointed to see her made ~~ex~~ ther report and they released, Sister Jones not present on motion and second the Church Exclude her for dancing, Kitty Ann Pitcock by Brother Nelson Britt sent her acknowledgment, the Church restored to fellowship and granted her a letter of dismissal. On motion and second the Church request the Association to drop correspondence with the Original Green River Association.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

1889 August the 1st Saunday. Allac Sanders granted a letter of Dismission.

1889 September the 1st Saturday 1889, The Church met and after Singing and prayr proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting Brethren and Sisters invited to seats. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The Reference taken up

(Page 244)

The case of Brother Sydney Johnson taken up, Brother Johnson present and gave the Church no satisfaction and requested his name taken form the Church, on Motion and second the Church exclude Brother Johnson for the charge against him. 4th: On motion and second the Church exclude Sister Martha Burgess for joining the Reformers.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

E. Berry, Md. P.T.

1889 October. The Church met and after preaching proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting brethren and sisters invited to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the Reseption of members.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

W. Wells, Md.

1890 March the 2nd Saturday.

The Church met ~~xxx~~ at stated meeting; On motion the Church agreed to call Brother John Keeth to the care of the Church; the vote was unamanous N. P. Jones, J. W. Beck and T. Borders to beat the request to her sister Church at Martinsville done and signed by order of the Church.

P. C. Warren, Moderator P.T. E. Berry Md. Pt.

1890 August the 1st Saturday 1890.

The Church met and after singing and prayr proceeded to business. Brother P. C. Warren requested to act as Moderator. 1st: Invited Brothers and Sisters of Sister Churches to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 3rd: The Church appoints Mesingers to the Assosiation Elder Wm. Buly, P. C. Warren & J. W. Peck incuse of failure E. Berry. 4th: Brother T. Borders has been gulty of immoral Conduct, Br. Peck to see him.

J. R. Beam, Clk.

P. C. Warren, Md. Pt.

(Page 245)

1891 September. The United Baptis Church of Concord met on the 2nd Saturday in Sept. and after preaching by Br. W. Buly proseeded to business. 1st: Invited visiting Brothers and Sisters to seats with us. 2nd: Proclaimed the door of the Church open. Received by Ex. and Baptism Sister Alice Harrison. The Church appointed Bro. Bewley and Bro. E. Berry to go see Bro. H. A. Borders and site him to our next meeting, to answer for himself, as drunk.

E. Berry, A.C.

W. Buly, Mod.

1891 The United Bapts Church of Concord met Oct. 2 Sat. No business done.

W. Buly Mod.

E. Berry, Ast. Clerk.

1891 November. The United Baptis Church met the 2 Saturday in Nov. at Concord after prayr proseeded to business.

- 1st: Invited visiting bro and sisters to seats with us.
2. The Church is ready to receive members.
3. Bro. H. A. Borders restored.
4. Bro. S. Johnson called for letter and it was granted.

E. Berry, Mod. and Assisnt Cl.

1892 The United Bapis Church at Concord met and no business.

(Page 246)

1892 August. The United Baptis Church at Concord met the sedkond Saturday in Aug 1892, and after divien servises proseeded tto ~~kxx~~ business. 1st. The door of t e Church opened for the reception of members.

2. That the Church grant Bro. George Rigdon and wife a letter od dismissal.

Motion and sec that the church grant Sister Catherine Borders a letter of dismishion; also granted Bro. Dillard Bradshaw a letter of dismishion.

P. C. Warren, Clk.

E. Berry, Md. Pro.

- 1892 The United Baptis Church at Concord met and after divine servises ~~proceed~~ preeseded to business.  
 1. The dore of the Church was opened for the reseption of members. 2; The Church granted Bro. Joe Johnson and Elizabeth Johnson a letters. 3. Motion and second that the Church grant Sister Kittie Olifant a letter of dismission. 4. The Church apointed delligits to the assosiation as fellows, J. W. Peck, E. Berry and E. B. Warren, the Church agres to contribute \$1.00 for minits.  
 H. A. Borders, Asstant Clk. E. Berry, Md. Pro.

(Page 247)

- 1894 The ~~Church~~ United Batpist Church of Christ met at Concord the 1 Saturday Sept. 1894 and after singing and prayer Proseded to Business. 1. The door of the Church open for the reseption of members. 2a Motion and sec that the Church grant Bro. ~~Hram~~ Hram Isenburg and wife and daughter a letter of dismishion. 4. Motion and sec that the Church grant Sister Amanda J. Lula ~~xxxxxxxkxxxxx~~ Comes a letter of dismiton. 5. Motion and sec that the Church grant Bro. James Borders and wife Memry Borders, Luella Hogue and A. M. Cooksey and Quintela Borders.
- 1896 March. The United Baptist at Concord met March the 7 1896. and after preaching by Bro. W. Bewley proceeded to business. 1st: Visiting members was envited to seats with us. 2. Proclamed the door of the Church open for the reception of members; Received Sister Lillie Borders by letter. Received by credit of a letter Bro. Freby Richey and wife Francis Richey. Restored S. O. Borders; Received by Experience and Bap. Bro.

(Page 247)

Satie Stenburgan. 2. Called to the care of the Church Bro. W. M. Beuley.  
 S. C. Borders, Clk. B. W. M. Bauly, Md.

- 1896 April. The United Batpist Church at Concord met the first Saturday in April 1896, after preaching by Bro. W. M. Bewley Organized for business. 1. Visiting members was envited to seats with us. 2. Proclamed the door of the Church open for the rec. of members. 3. Received by the credit of a letter Bro. G. W. Jones; Rec. by the credit of a letter Mollie Jones; Motion and sec. the the Chu#ch appoint S. O. Borders as Clk. T. M. Borders asistant.  
 Done by the orders of the Church  
 S.C. Borders, Clk. W. M. Beuley, Md.

- 1896 May. The United Babtis Church at Concord met the First Saturday in May 1896. After preaching by Brother W. M. Buley. 1. Proceeded to business. Invite visiting members to seats with us. 2. Open the dore of the Church for the resption of members.  
 T. M. Borders, Clk. W. M. Buly Md.

- 1896 June. The United Babtis Church at Concord met the first Saturday in June 1896, after Preaching by Brother Bradley Proceeded to business. 1st: Invite visiting members to seats with us. 2nd: Open the dore for the reception of members. 3rd: Donnie Berry received by the credit of a letter. 4th: Called for the refference for ordan one decon helps being present the Presbatry was formed by Elder I. S. Stovall & Bradley of Friendship and Little Barren. Deligates being present from the following places Bro. Hamilton from Little Barren and Bro. Tabern from Friendship the Presbytry was then organized Elder Bradley was M.D. after which Bro. S. C. Borders was given into the hands of the Presbytry for examination and he being found orthodox in the faith was ordained decon by prayer and laying on of hands.

I. S. Stovall, Md.

After the Ordination Motion and sec. to grant Sister Ellen Davershier & Sister Marthy Stbergan letters of dismission.  
G. M. Borders, Clk. I. S. Stovall, Md.

- 1896 July. The United Babts Church at Concord met the first Saturday in July 1896. After preaching by Brother Bradly 1st: Prochaim the dord of the Church open 2nd: invite visiting members to seats with us. 3rd: Motion and second that the Church select Deligates to the asscisation selected Brother S. C. Borders, James Peck, W. M. Buly and G. M. Borders case of falure

(Page 250)

- 1896 September the first Saturday 1896.  
The Church met and after prayer proceded to Business. 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us. 2nd: Opened a door for the reception of member. 3rd: The refference of last meeting called for and ~~hanking~~ taking up Brother Warren failing to give satisfaction to the Church he was excluded for fighting.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. W. Bulley, Md.

- 1896 October the first Saturday 1896.  
The Church met and after prayer proceeded to buisness. 1st; Invited visiting members to seats with us. 2nd: Opened the door for the reception of members.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. W. Bwiley, Md.

- 1896 November the First Saturday 1896  
The Church met but no modrator/ present and no buisness was atended to.

- 1896 December the First Saturday 1896.  
The Church met and no Moderrator Present.

- 1897 Jan. No Buisness.

1897 Feb the first Saturday 1897.  
The Church met and after pryer proceed to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Open a door for the reception of members.  
3rd: Sister Eter Olifant called for a letter it was granted her.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

W. Buley, Md.

1897 March the first Saturday 1897.  
The Church met and after prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.

(Page 251)

2nd: Open a door for the reception of member.  
3rd: Called P. T. Hamilton to the pastoril Care of the Church. 4th: A committee was apointed to bair the request to Brother Hamilton's Church towit, T. M. Borders, S. C. Border, & J. C. Barton.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

W. Buley, Md.

1897 April the first Saturday 1897.  
The Church met and after prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: A door was openfor the reception of member.  
2nd: Invited visitng members to seats with us.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

W. Buly, Md.

1897 May the first Saturday 1897.  
The Church met and afterpryer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: a door was oepn for the reception of members.

G. W. Jones,

T. T. Hamilton, Md.

1897 June the first Saturday the Church met and after prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited members to seats with us.  
2nd: pen a door for the reception of members.  
3rd: Sister Sis Johnson called for a letter of dismissal. The letter was granted her.  
4th: Brother Lacy Carter called for a letter of dismissal  
But sona

G. W. Jones, Clk.

E. Berry, Mod.

1897 July the First saturday the Church met and after prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting member to seats with us.  
2nd: A door of the Church wasopen for the reception of members.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

Rev. W. Buley, Mod.

1897 August the first Saturday 1897 the Church met and after prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Proclamed a door of the dhurch open.

G. W. Jon s, Clk.

E. Berry, Md.

1897 The United Baptis Church met at Concord the first Saturday in Sep. 1897. But no Buisness tended to and had no Mod.

1897 October the first Saturday 1897.  
The Church met and after prayer proceded to Bussiness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Opened a door for the reseption of members.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1897 November the first Saturday 1897.  
The Church met and after prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visitng member mo seats with us.  
2nd; Opened a door ~~fxkx~~ for the reception of members.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton., Mdd.

1897 December. Nothing done.

1898 January the first Saturday 1898.  
The Church met but nothing don.

1898 Feb~~ry~~<sup>ru</sup>. The first Saturday 1898.  
The Church met and after prayer proceding to Buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seat with us.  
2nd: Opend a door for the reception of membr.  
G. W. Joned, Clk. W. Bule , Mod.

1898 March nothing done.

1898 Friday before the first Saturday in April 1898.  
To straten up undon buisness.  
1st: The house was calld to order.  
2nd; Visiting members to seats with us.  
3rd: Open a door for the reception of members.  
4th: J. W. Peck Mod. his acknoligment, to the Church for fighting and he was restord.

(Page 253)

5th: Motion and sect. that we apoint a comity to see Brother Osker Britt and site him to our next meating Speak for himself the committy as was J. W. Peck, R. Wyatt and S. C. Borders.

6th: Mot~~ion~~<sup>ion</sup> and sec that we apoint a commity to see Brother H. A. Borders and Sherman Harrison and ~~site~~<sup>site</sup> them to the Church ancer for theselvs. The commity was J. W. Peck J. M. Borders, and Brother S. C. Borders.

7th: That we apoint a commity to see T. M. Borders site him to the Church J. W. Peck, Bill Wood and S. C. Border was apointed.

8th: ~~fxkx~~ We apoint a commity to see Brother Haden Payn and labor with him and get him to com out to church mition the commity was af folows: Broter <sup>W.</sup> Berry, Bro. Jube Payn, Brother W. Wood.

9th: Mo. and Sec. that we apoint a commity to see Sister Bell Burgess and site hur to the the Commity is as fowlous Brother Bill Wood, E. Berry and Sister E. Berry.

- 1898 The Original United Baptist Church met the First Saturday in April 1898 and after prayer proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: Visiting members was invited to seats with us.  
 2nd; Proclaimed the door of the Church opened for the reception of members.  
 3rd: The Church agreed to hear with Sister Bell Burgess untill next meeting.  
 4th: Brother H. A. Borders oferd his acknoligement to the church and was received.  
 5th: Brother Haden Payn oferd his acknoligement to the church and was received.  
 6th: By motion and sec. we apoint a commity to see Brother Lock Berry,

(Page 254)

and try to get him to come to his church meating; The commity was brother E. Berry, Bro. Bill Wood and Br. Jub. Payn.

7th: The church granted Harden A. Borders a leter of dismission.

By Motion and sec. the Church apointed Brother Jube Payn Trustee of the Church; Don by ordor of the Church the Saturday in April 1898.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

- 1898 The original United Baptist Church met at the first Saturday in May 1898, after pryer Proceeded to Buisness.  
 1st: A door was open for the reseption of member; The refference called for Sister Burgess was not present and continued untill nex meating; Brogher Britt and Bro. T. M. Borders was not present continued untill next meating.  
 Brother Bill Woods called for a letter of dismission and it was granted.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

E. Berry, Mod.

- 1898 The orignal United Baptist Church met at Concord the first Saturday in June 1898, after pray proceded to buisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting member to seats with us.  
 2nd: @ door was opened for the reception of members.  
 3rd: Refference called for Sists Bell Burgess for Immoral Conduct the case was taken up and she was excluded; T. M. Borders and W. O. Britt was left of till next meating.  
 5th: A charge was laid in against Broth. N. S. Harrison for getting drunk and swaring.  
 6th: Brother Crit Jones Mod. his acknoligement and was received received.

G. W. Jones, Clk.

P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

(Page 255)

- 1898 July the first  
 The Original United Baptist Church met at Concord the first Saturday in July 1898, After pryer proceded to buisness.  
 1st: A door was open for the reception of members.  
 2nd: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 4th: Motion and Sec. that a letter be wrote to the Assoe-iation and delicats apointed towit, Rev. W. Buley, James Peck, E. Berry. 75 cts for contybutiion.  
 G. W. Jones, Clk. E. Berry, Mod.



1898 A. no meating 1898

1898 Sept. no meating 1898

1898 Oct the first Saturday 1898.  
The orignal United Baptist Church met at Concord after  
prayer proceded to buisness.  
1st: A door was open for the reception of members.  
2nd: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1898 Nove No meating.

1898 December No meating.

1899 January. The orignal United Baptist Church met at Concord  
the first Saturday in January 1897 after Prayer proced to  
business.  
1st: A door was open for the reception of member.  
2nd: Invitef visiting members to seat with us.  
No reference.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1899 The Orignal United Baptist Church met at Concord the first  
Saturday in Feb. 1899; After prayer proceded to bussness.  
1st: Invited visiting member to seats with us.  
2nd: A door was open for the reception of members.  
3rd: Reference called for; non.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1899 March No meating. But few out.  
G. W. Jones, Clk.

1899 April. The Church met but no Buisness.

1899 The orignal Unted Baptist Church met at Concord the first  
Saturday in May 1899 after pryer proced to bussness.  
1st: Opened a door for the reception of members.  
2nd: Invited vising members to seats with us.  
3rd: Ref. but non.  
G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, M<sup>d</sup>.

1899 June. The Orignal Unted Baptist Church met at Concord and  
after Pryer proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Opened a door for the reception of members.  
3rd: By motion and Sec. the Assosotion hround for the stand  
was to be on premises of W. T. Francis, But dissatisfact-  
ion came up befor the meating.  
T. M. Borders, Protem P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1899 July. No meating.

- 1899 The original United Baptist Church met at Concord the first Saturday in Aug. and after prayer proceeded to business.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: A door was open for the reception of members.  
 3rd: A consideration of the association was brought before the body and agreed that the stand be on the ground near the meeting House; And messengers appointed to wit. Brother W. Buley, E. Berry and J. W. Peck.  
 G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1899 Sept. No meeting.

- 1899 Oct. The United Baptist Church met at Concord the first Saturday in Oct. 1899 after prayer proceeded to business.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: A door was open for the reception of members.  
 3rd: Reference called for T. M. borders was Excluded  
 4th: A committee was appointed to see Brother J. C. Barton and site him to the church.  
 G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

- 1899 The original United Baptist Church met at Concord the first Saturday in Nov. 1899. After prayer proceeded to business.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: A door was open for the reception of members.  
 3rd: Reference called for the committee all failed to report Brother Barton but he agreed to one of the committee to be present next meeting.  
 G. W. Jones, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

(Page 258)

- 1899 The United Baptist met on the 1 Saturday in December at Concord and after worship proceeded to Business. 1. The Church as ready to receive members with and 2. The church appoints Ephraam Berry Clk. Third: By motion and Set. the Church wipes all old Business out up to this date.  
 E. Berry, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Md.

- 1900 The United Baptist met on the 1 Saturday in January at Concord and after preaching proceeded to business. 1. Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 E. Berry, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

- 1900 The United Baptist met on the 1 Saturday in February at Concord after prayer proceeded to business. 1. The Church as ready to receive members. 2. The Church call Brother Rich to the care of the Church we sede this by the hands of Juber Payn and Milton Berry. 3. By motion and Set. the Church live it to Brother Carver to sell the little Waller trees around yearde to help pay out for the Building the house.  
 E. Berry, Clk and Md.

- 1900 March the 1 Saturday the Church met at Concord and after worship proceeded to Business. 1. Invited to seats with us  
 2. The Church as ready to receive members.  
 E. Berry, Clk. and Md.

1900 The United Babtis met on the first Sat. in April at Concorde after proposed to bisness. 1s. Invit visitin to seet with ows. No Bis don.  
E. Berry, Clk. and Md.

1900 May the 1 Sat. tha Church met at Concorde after preaching by Brother Rich the Church as redy for Bis. 1. Invited vis to seets with ows. By mothen and 2 that appoint Bro. Rich mod.  
E. Berry, Clk. Brother Rich, Md.

(Page 259)

1900 Tha United Babtist met at Concorde on tha set 2 Saturday in June after prea. prosede to Bis. 1. Invited Brethers to seats withows. 2. Tha Church as redy to red members.  
E. Berry, Clk. Brother Rich, Md.

1900 Tha United Babtis met on tha 2 Set Saturday in July at Concorde and after pray prosede to bisness. 1. Invited vis to seets with ows. 2. Tha Church as redy to red members. Third, Tha apoint Brothen to tha association, M. Berry. William Bewley and L. C. Bordrs to right tha letter to tha association.  
E. Berry, Clk. Brother J. Rich, Md.

1900 Tha United Babtis met on tha 2 Saturday in Augwst at Concorde and after pray prosed to Bis. 1. Invited vis to seats withows. 2. Tha Church ar redy to red members. red Olde Brother Jesse Payn and wife Martha Jane his wife by leter.  
E. Berry, Clk. and Md.

1900 Tha United Babtis met on tha set Saturday at Concorde in September after pray prosed to Bis. 1. invited vis to seets withows Sec. Tha Church as redy to red members red. Brother Allen Payn by letter.  
G. W. J. nes, Sit. Clk. E. Berry Md.

(Page 260)

1900 We the Unted Baptist of Christ met on the Second Saturday in October 1900. Preaching by Elder J. M. Rich. No busness before the Church.  
E. Berry, Clk. Elder J. M. Rich, Md.

1900 We the United Baptist Church of Christ met on the 2nd Saturday in November 1900. No Preacher and no Business before the Church.

1900 December. No meeting.

1901 March the Second Saturday.  
The Church met and after prayr Appointed Bro. N. P. Jones  
Mod; Appointed Bro. O. M. Carver, Clk. then proceded to  
buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Opened a doo# for the reception of members.  
3rd: TheChurch granted Brother Allen Payne a letter of  
dismission.  
O. M. Carver, Clk. N. P. Jones, Mod.

1901 April. N<sup>o</sup> record.

1901 May. No record.

1901 June the second Saturday the Church met and after prayr  
proceded to buisness.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: Opened a door for the reception of members.  
3rd: The Church granted O. M. Carver the Priviledge of  
~~Exercises~~ Exercisizing his faith as fare as he is gifted  
and to Improv his talont; Done and signed by order of the  
Church.  
O. M. Carver, Clk. N. P. Jones, Md.

(Page 261)

1901 July . NO Record.

1901 We the Original United Bapt. Church of Christ met at  
Concord August the first Saturday it being a call meeting,  
and after prayr proceded to business.  
1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
2nd: No refference called for.  
3rd: By provate ballot the Church elected Bros. Rev. Wm.  
Bewley, Milton Berry, Jube Payne in case of failure W. B.  
Wood messengers to the association to be held with Big  
Meadow Church Barren Co., Ky.  
4th: The clerk is to prepare letter to the association to  
be read ou# next meeting.  
5th: The Church greed to send fifty cents contribution to  
the association.  
O. M. Carver, Clk. N. P. Jones, Md.

1901 August the second Saturday the Church met and after prayr  
proceded to business.  
1st. Invited visiting members to eats with us.  
2nd: refference called for our last meeting.  
3rd: minute red and received.  
4th: letter to the association read and received  
Done and signed by order of the Church.  
O. M. Carver, Clk. N. P. Jones, Md.

1901 Sept. N<sup>o</sup> Record.

1901 Oct. N<sup>o</sup> record.

- 1901 We the original United Bapt. Church of Christ at Concord met the second Saturday in November and after prayr proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: By motion and second the Church appointed Bro. Bill Wood Assistant Mod.  
 2nd: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 3rd: Proclaimed the door ~~fixt~~ open for the reception of members.  
 4th: Refference called for, no reference.  
 5th: Peace calld for the church at peace.  
 6th: By motion and second the vote of the Church provilege was granted Bro. O. M. Carver to preach the Gospel of ~~Qmxx~~ Christ. Don and Signed by order of the Church.  
 O. M. Carver, Clk. W. B. Wood, Mod.

- 1901 December the first Saturday the Church met and after prayr proceeded to buisness.  
 1st; Invited visiting members to seats with w.  
 2nd: Refference called for; no refference.  
 3rd: Proclaimed a door for the reception of members.  
 O. M. Carver, Clk. W. B. Wood, Mod.

- 1902 January the first Saturday the Church met and after prayr proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: Opened a door for teception of members.  
 O. M. Carver, Clk. W. B. Woods, Mod.

- 1902 Feb. the first Saturday the Church met and after prayr proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: Opened a door for the reception of members.  
 O. M. Carver, Clk. W. B. Wood, Mod.

(Page 263)

- 1902 We the Original United Bapt. Church of Christ at Concord met the first Saturday in March and after prayr proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.  
 2nd: Opened a door for the reception of members, received non.  
 3rd: refference cal for, no refference.  
 4th: Peace of the Church called for all at peace.  
 5th: By motion and second the Church is in favor of having Bro. O. M. Carber ordained to preach the gospel of Christ; The Church requested mistorel cand Deacon help from Pleasant Point and Big Meadow Churchs to asist them on the first Saturday in Aprial 1902.  
 O. M. Carver, Clk. W. B. Wood, Mod.

- 1902 We the Original United Bapt. Church of Christ at Concord met the first Saturday in April and after preaching by Rev P. T. Hamilton the Church was called to unite and proceeded to buisness.  
 1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us. / ~~xxxxx~~  
 2nd: Opened a door for teception of members, / received ~~non~~.  
 motion and second the Church agrees to meet the first Saturday in May for the purpose of Ordaining O. M. Carver to the work of the ministry of the Gospel.

4th: By motion and second the Church agrees to ordain two deacons on aforesaid day Bros. Rad Wyatt and W. B. Wood.  
5th: By motion and second the Church applies Big Meadow Church and Dripping Spring and Pleasant Point Churches for ministerial and deacon aid to assist in ordaining O. M. Carver to the work of the ministry and Bros. Rad Wyatt and W. B. Wood as deacons.  
6th: By motion and second the Church agrees to send this

(Page 264)

the message to said Churches by Rev. P. T. Hamilton.  
O. M. Carver, Clk. P. T. Hamilton, Mod.

1902 We the original United Bapt. Church of Christ at Concord met the first Saturday in May and after preaching by Bro. O. M. Carver the Church proceeded to business.

1st Invited visiting members to seats with us.

2nd: Opportunity was given for the reception of members, received none.

3rd: Call for reference answer there is reference the Church requested help from Pleasant Point Church and Big Meadow Church to ordain Bro. O. M. Carver to the work of the ministers the Church gave Bro. O. M. Carver up to the hands of the presbytery for ordination and was ordained the presbytery council composed of Brethren to wit: J. M. Johnson Friendship Church, W. P. Burgess, G. H. Cooksey Pleasant Point Church, Z. A. Cockrum, N. Anderson Big Meadow Church, J. F. Britt Concord Church; the same day by the same presbytery were ordained Brothers W. B. Wood, Rad Wyatt as deacons for Concord Church.

W. P. Burgess, Clk. J. M. Johnson, Mod of Presbytery.

1902 The first Saturday in June 1902.

We the original United Bapt. Church of Christ at Concord met and after prayer proceeded to business.

1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.

2nd: A opportunity was given for the reception of members.

3rd: Reference called for, answer, minute of our last meeting read and received.

The Church by motion and second and vote called Bro. Wm. Bewley to pastorate care of our Church at Concord.

Brother W. P. Burgess a member and Clerk of the above names Presbytery come before the Church read Bro. O. M. Carver ordination papers on Credentials by motion and second the Church received them and they was given to Brother O. M. Carver.

O. M. Carver, Clk.

W. B. Wood, Mod.

(Page 265)

1902 We the Original United Bapt. Church of Christ at Concord met the first Saturday in August and after preaching by Bro. Wm. Bewley the church proceeded to business.

1st: Invited visiting members to seats with us.

2nd: Opened a door for the reception of members.

Reference called for, no reference.

O. M. Carver, Clk.

Wm. Bewley, Md.